Martin
Marietta

May 2, 2024

Mr. Joel Renfro

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Thunderbird Sand and Gravel, M-2023-032
Request for Decision Date Extension

Dear Mr. Renfro:

Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. hereby requests that the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
(“DRMS”) extend the decision date for Thunderbird Sand and Gravel, Permit No. M-2023-032, from May
2, 2024 to May 30, 2024.

Martin Marietta submitted a response to preliminary adequacy review on March 19, 2024, and as of the
date of this letter, has not yet received a response or request for additional information from DRMS. It
is our understanding that Martin Marietta must request another extension of time due to the delay.

If you have questions about this request, please contact me at 720-612-6232 or by e-mail at
phillip.courtney@martinmarietta.com.

Sincerely,

Phillip J. Courtney
Land Manager

West Division
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